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September 19, 2007

To: Budget Committee
From: Board of Health
Subject: Toronto Public Health 2008 — 2012 Capital Budget and Plan Submission

Board Recommendation:

The Board of Health recommended to the Budget Committee for its consideration during the
2008 budget processthat:

1 City Council approve a 2008 Capital Budget with a total project cost of $1.929 million
and a 2008 cash flow of 3.879 million and future year commitments of $3.237 million as
detailed in Appendix 3, “Toronto Public Health 2008 Capital Budget”. The 2008
Capital Budget Submission consists of the following:

a. new cash flow funding for:

i. four change in scope sub-projects with a 2008 total project cost of $1.929
million that requires cash flow of $0.693 million in 2008, $0.450 million
in 2009, ($0.072) million in 2010, $0.468 million in 2011 and $0.391
million in 2012; and

Ii. four previoudly approved sub-projects with a 2008 cash flow of $2.797
million and future year commitments of $1.436 million in 2009 and
$0.564 million in 2010, totalling $4.797 million; and

b. 2007 approved cash flow for two previously approved sub-projects, with carry-
forward funding from 2007 into 2008, totalling $0.389 million;

2. City Council approve a 2009-2012 Capital Plan of $10.562 million with future year
estimates of $1.614 million in 2009, $3.007 million in 2010, $2.932 million in 2011 and
$3.009 million in 2012 as outlined in Appendix 1; and

3. the net operating impacts $0.088 million for 2009 and $0.057 million for 2010
emanating from the approval of the 2008 Capital Budget as detailed in Appendix 2,
“Toronto Public Health 2009-2012 Operating Budget I mpact of Capital” be considered
within thefutureyears Toronto Public Health operating budget submissions.


http://www.toronto.ca

Background:

The Board of Health on September 19, 2007, considered a report (September 14, 2007) from the
Medical Officer of Health respecting the Toronto Public Health 2008 — 2012 Capital Budget and
Plan Submission.

Recommendations:

The Medical Officer of Health recommends that;

1

City Council approve a 2008 Capital Budget with atotal project cost of $1.929 million and a
2008 cash flow of 3.879 million and future year commitments of $3.237 million as detailed
in Appendix 3, “Toronto Public Health 2008 Capital Budget”. The 2008 Capital Budget
Submission consists of the following:

a new cash flow funding for:

i four change in scope sub-projects with a 2008 total project cost of $1.929
million that requires cash flow of $0.693 million in 2008, $0.450 million in
2009, ($0.072) million in 2010, $0.468 million in 2011 and $0.391 million in
2012; and

i) four previously approved sub-projects with a 2008 cash flow of $2.797
million and future year commitments of $1.436 million in 2009 and $0.564
million in 2010, totalling $4.797 million; and

b. 2007 approved cash flow for two previously approved sub-projects, with carry-
forward funding from 2007 into 2008, totalling $0.389 million;

City Council approve a 2009-2012 Capital Plan of $10.562 million with future year
estimates of $1.614 million in 2009, $3.007 million in 2010, $2.932 million in 2011 and
$3.009 million in 2012 as outlined in Appendix 1;

the net operating impacts $0.088 million for 2009 and $0.057 million for 2010 emanating
from the approval of the 2008 Capital Budget as detailed in Appendix 2, “Toronto Public
Health 2009-2012 Operating Budget Impact of Capita” be considered within the future
years Toronto Public Health operating budget submissions; and

the Board of Health forward this report to the Budget Committee for its consideration during
the 2008 budget process.
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